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Legal Department 
Nancy B. White 
Associate General Counsel-Florida 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(305) 347-5558 

July 21, 2000 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo 
Director, Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Request for Confidentiality in Docket No. 981 052-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

The Commission has previously entered an Order (PSC-99-0105-CFO- 
TP) granting BellSouth's Request for Confidential Classification in Docket No. 
981052-TPI which will expire on July 22, 2000. Since this docket has been 
closed and the Communications Division Staff no longer has need for the 
confidential documents in its possession, I am requesting that these documents 
be returned to BellSouth. 

Please contact Nancy Sims (850-222-1 201) at your earliest convenience 
to make arrangements for BellSouth to pick these documents up. Thank you for 
your help in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

l9.&22Z 
Nancy B. White 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 981052-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was 

served via U.S. Mail this 2Ist day of July, 2000, to the following: 

Catherine Bedell 
Staff Counsel - FPSC 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Andrea K. Welch 
Telephone Company of Central 

Florida, Inc. 
3599 W. Lake Mary Boulevard 
Suite E 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
(407) 328-5002 

Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
McWh irter, Reeves , McG lot h tin, 

Davidson, Decker, Kaufman, 
Arnold & Steen, P.A. 

I 17  South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 222-2525 
Fax. No. (850) 222-5606 
Attys. for TCCF 


